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Dear Mr Pirovano,

In order that you are sure of hotel accommodation in London,
we have taken the liberty of booking you a room at the Westbury
Hotel in New Bond Street, W. l. for the nights of the 4th, 5th and
6th November. As the exhibition opens on 6th and not 5th, we did
not book you for 3rd, but We can easily alter the booking if you so
wish. Mr Vantongerloo and Mr Max Bill are also stayíng at the
Westbury.

Yours síncerely,

Secretary.


